CASE NO. __/ 5Y a ﬁ : Application of Matador Production Company for a non-
standard location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant seeks an order from the Division
approving an unorthodox well location for its Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H well
located in the N/2 of Section 13, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, NM.P.M., Eddy County,
New Mexico. The Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H will be horizontally drilled to produce
from the Northwest Pierce Crossing-Wolfcamp Gas Pool (Pool Code 96712). The first
perforation point for this well will be located 330 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the
West line of Section 13, Township 24 South, Range 28 East; and the last perforation point will
be located 330 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the East line of Section 13. The Janie
Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H well is located approximately 17 miles southeast of Carlsbad,

New Mexico.
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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

]
From: Zoe Lees <zel@modrall.com>
Sent: ' Wednesday, March 16, 2016 12:13 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Cc: Randy Cate; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K,
EMNRD; darnold@matadorresources.com; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Protest of Applications for an NSL - GUITAR 10 - 24S - 28E RB # 222H; JANNIE

CONNER 13 - 24S-28E RB # 201H

fwu, 154 30

Matador Production Company would like to have a hearing set on its NSL applications for the Janie Conner 13-24S-28E
RB #201H that it filed administratively with Leonard Lowe. '

Ms. Davidson:

Since this applications were filed administratively, we do not file a hearing application with the Division, pursuant to
Rule 19.15.4.12(E). Could you please set these applications for hearing on the April 28th docket?

Thank you,
Zoe Lees

From: Zoe Lees

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 12:11 PM

To: ‘Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD'

Cc: Randy Cate; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD;
darnold@matadorresources.com

Subject: RE: Protest of Applications for an NSL - GUITAR 10 - 24S - 28E RB # 222H; JANNIE CONNER 13 - 24S-28E RB
# 201H

Mr. Lowe,

Matador Production Company would like to have its NSL application for the Janie Conner 13-24S5-28E RB 201H set for
hearing. My understanding is that Matador is not required to do anything further in order to have this matter set for
hearing. Please see Rule 19.15.4.12(E) NMAC. However, please let me know if you need anything else from me.

Thank you,
Zoe Lees

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2016 4:35 PM

To: Zoe Lees

Cc: Randy Cate; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD

Subject: Protest of Applications for an NSL - GUITAR 10 - 24S - 28E RB # 222H; JANNIE CONNER 13 - 24S-28E RB #
201H

Importance: High

Ms. Zoe Lees,

RE:  Matador Production Company:
GUITAR 10- 24S - 28E RB # 222H



JANIE CONNER 13-24S-28E RB # 201H
All located in; 24S 28E

OCD was notified that Randy Cate (RSC Resources, L.P; Guardian Operating Corp.; Cogent Energy Inc.), is

protesting these applications for approval for a Non Standard Location. This party is identificd as an affected

person for the location. Therefore, you are being notified that if Matador Production Company wishes for this
application to be considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is
withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained by OCD, but
suspended from further administrative review.

Please contact OCD once you have made a decision regarding the application within the next 30 days. If the
protest remains after 30 days, OCD will initiate the process for the application to be reviewed at hearing. Please
call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter. Thank you. LRL

Contact Information:

Mr. Randy Cate

RSC Resources, L.P.
Guardian Operating Corp.
Cogent Energy, Inc.
432-553-1849

Leonard Lowe

Engineering Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances

Santa Fe, New Mecxico 87004

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe @state.nm.us

Website: http:/www.cmnrd,state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Randy Cate [guardian_op@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 12:47 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: NSL Protests

Mr. Lowe,

My companies hereby object to the following applications for unorthodox well locations by Matador Production
Company:

Guitar 10-24S-28E RB #222H, N2 Section 10-24S-28E, Eddy County, NM. Cogent Energy, Inc is objecting. There
are also many leasehold owners and un-leased mineral interests in S2 10 not included in their application.



Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H, N2 Section 13-24S-28E, Eddy County, NM. Cogent Energy, Inc., RSC
Resources, L.P., and Guardian Operating Corp are objecting.

Please confirm receipt of this email.
Respectfully submitted,

Randy Cate

RSC Resources, L.P.
Guardian Operating Corp.
Cogent Energy, Inc.
432-553-1849

Any U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise,
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penaltics under the
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
herein.

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION
THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, AND
PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review,dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
electronic transmission in error, plcase do not read it, delete it from your system without copying it, and notify
the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.

This email was Anti Virus checked by Astaro Security Gateway. http://www.astaro.com



APPLICATION
PROTESTED

App“cant: mﬂ/ﬁa/ﬂ/“ P/‘OJVC%/G/’) /0/’)7’7)0/10%

Application Type: NS,

Well Name: Janie Conner 13-245-2AP|: 30-0.15 - 17913
R8 3 2o1H

R5¢ Rosources €. P.
g%awo/lan ()f?zmlmj Corp.
Cogmnt Fnegy, lnc.

s 2.

o
Protestant: /Qﬂﬂ(/ﬁ# Cerle
Date Protest Received: Harch 7 ,201¢

Notification of Applicant: /77 arch "7 , 20 /6

Resolution:

Copy to Case Handler:
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
- s - - ——

. — — - - — e e .~
From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 4:35 PM
To: 'Zoe Lees’
Cc: 'Randy Cate'; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K,
EMNRD
Subject: Protest of Applications for an NSL - GUITAR 10 - 24S - 28E RB # 222H; JANNIE CONNER

13 - 24S5-28E RB # 201H

Importance: High pw [ 9/‘{ 8 b

Ms. Zoe Lees,

RE:  Matador Production Company:
GUITAR 10-24S - 28E RB # 222H
JANIE CONNER {3-24S-28E RB # 201H

All located in: 24S 28E

OCD was notified that Randy Cate (RSC Resources, L.P; Guardian Operating Corp.; Cogent Energy Inc.), is

- - protesting these applications for.approval for a Non Standard Location. This party is identified as an affected

-person for the location. Therefore, you are being notified that if Matador Production Company wishes for this

-~ - ——application'to’be considered; it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is

withdrawn as aresult of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained by OCD, but
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

Contact Information: -

Mr. Randy Cate

RSC Resources, L.P.
Guardian Operating Corp.
Cogent Energy, Inc.
432-553-1849

Leonard Lowe

Engineering Bureau

01l Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004

Office: 505-476-3492



Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe @state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Randy Cate [guardian_op@yahoo.com] -
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
Company: '

“Guitar 10-24S-28E RB #222H, N2 Section 10-245-28E, Eddy County, NM. Cogent Energy, Inc is objecting. There
are also many leasehold owners and un-leased mineral interests in S2 10 not included in their application.

- _Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H, N2 Section 13-24S-28E, Eddy County, NM. Cogent Energy, Inc., RSC

Resources, L.P., and Guardian Operating Corp are objecting.

Please confirm receipt of this email.
Respectfully submitted,

Randy Cate : :
RSC Resources, L.P. T ot T
Guardian Operating Corp. Co= s
Cogent Energy, Inc.

432-553-1849



Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

[ e — . ———
From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 5:52 PM

To: Randy Cate

Cc: - William.v.jones@state.nm.us; Dade, Randy, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NSL Protests
15472 b
Mr. Randy Cate, C)W

- OCD recognizes your protest referenced to Matador's Non Standard Location request for the following:
Guitar 10-24S-28E RB # 222H
Jannie Conner 13-245-28E RB # 201H

OCD shall inform Matador Production Company of your protest.

Leonard Lowe

Engineering Bureau

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3492

leonard.lJowe @state.nm.us

From: Randy Cate [guardian_op@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 12:47 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: NSL Protests

Mr. Lowe,

-‘My companies hereby object to the following applications for unorthodox well iocations by Matador Production
Company:

Guitar 10-24S-28E RB #222H, N2 Section 10-24S5-28E, Eddy County, NM. Cogent Energy, Inc is objecting. There
are alsa many leasehold owners and un-leased mineral interests in S2 10 not included in their application.

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
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ABOVE THISLINE FOR DNISDN USE ONLY

- THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPT!ONS TO DIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS
WHICH: REQUIRE PROCESSIN SIO LEVE N N SANTA FE :

Appilcatlon Acronyms. .
[NSL-Non-Standavd Locatlon] [NSP-Non-Standard'Proration lmit]< [SD-S ultaneous Dedlcationl

[DHc Downhole Commlngllng] [(:TB-I.ease Commlngllng] [PLcoPoollLeaso Commingling]

[Pc-Pool Commlngilngl -IOLS - Off-l.eaw

[WFX-Waterﬂood Expanslon] re
[8W0-3a|t Watef Disposal] [iPl lnjectlon Pressure lncreasa]

[EOR-Qualiﬂed Enhanced O}l Recovery Certllicatlon] X [PPR-Positlve Productlon Response]

(1] TYPE OF. APPLICATION Check’ Thoec Whlch App]y_,for [A] SA- to d 4
[A]  'Location -'Spacing Unit - Sxmu]t'mco Dedication — ~dor fro ‘(‘4'1 Dh_-/
Nst [ Nse [J .spi.cal” : C(JM.IOA 3% S
Check One Only for [B] or [C] SN 25437
[B] Commmglm Storage - Measurémént P . Lw/ .
: DHC E] ctB [ PLC: [ZJ PC 0 ors |:|_:~ OEM « _ ‘
NEPVAS ;" o
C) Injection - Disposal - Pressure InCrease Enhanced 011 Recovery 73 :C‘; /2'8 Z20 L&
= ] - "
wrx [] pMx [ swb: - e [J BOrR [ gya_ = rr;‘g":?:'.‘s Gy,
[D]  Other: Spcufy _ i 'j : _ - e ;—COE
T : o
2], NOTIFICATION: RFQU]RI' D TO: - Check’ Those Wluch Appiy, of Does Not Apply L [:f}
[A] E] Workmg, Royalty or Ovcmdmg Royalty Intérest. Owncrs > o
(B] . Offsct Operators, Lcascholdcrs‘ or Surfacc Owner =9 -
5 ) N
8] O Appllcauon is On¢: Wluch Requ:rcs Publlshed Legal Noucc "‘p y
: 25
D le t dfor Ce¢ tA val:by BLM.or.SLO’ -~
oy 0O usostnleg:o:??md‘n o OIICUITICI? ggﬁgl‘;?awz Siate Land(rnmco ,Z:_, 7 €. L5 /47)'
LK
[E] (] For all of the above, Proof of Nouf cation:or Publication'is Attached, and/or, (G— /?:’U b
| “s)
[F] 1 Waivers aré Attached 46 7 3
(3] SUBMIT-ACCURATE AND COMPLETE. INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE:

OF APPLICATION INDICATED ABOVE.

4] CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the information-submitted with this application for administrative
approval is accurate-and: complete to the best of my. knowledgc I also understand that no action wnII be. ldkcn on.this,

apphcauon until the required information and notifications:are submitted'to the Division.

‘Note:. Statement must comtle@ii\ndlvldual with managerial andlor supervlsory capaclty.

ZoLE, Lees : i Attorney . {2216
Print or Type Name o Slf, ature “Title Date
, . zoe lees @modrall.com
¢-mail Address



District )

1625 N. French Dr., Habbs, NM 28240
Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720
District 1l

811 S. First 8o, Anesia, NM 88210

Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720
Distact 10

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Thone: {505) 334-6178 Fax: (505} 334-6170
District 1V

1220 S. St. Francis D, Sanie Fe, NM 87508
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (305) 476-3462

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources

Department

1220 South St. Francis Dr.

S

ante Fe, NM 87505

FORM C-102

Revised August 1, 2011

Submit one copy to appropriate
District Office

AMENDED REPORT

U

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

‘AP Number 43 Pool Code ’Pool Name
30-ol5—Y3¥ &P 26 212 Frem e Cowssins ool frfr Pt (Ots)
“Property Code >Property Name 77 L/ “Well Number
) JANIE CONNER 13-245-28E RB #201H
YOGRID No. *Operator Name ’Elevation
2- % 2 MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY 2976’
Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section| Towunship Range| Lot Ida Feet from the North/South line Feel (rom the Erst'West line County
A 14 24-S | 28-E - 299’ NORTH 330’ EAST EDDY
UL er lot no. Section| Township Rangd Lot Idn Feel from the: North/Sauth line| Feet fram the East/\WVest ling] éﬂl!(y
A 13 24-S {28-E - 330° NORTH 240° EAST EDDY
“Dedicated Acres Hyoint or Infill YConsolidation Code 30rder No.
320 '

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by

‘the division.

"OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

} eraty certyy that fhe information cmigined Arrein 13 v and comeplald
to tha bes] of my Ensutedge and betisf, end bl this erganization wiher
owns u working (nfrresd oy wnltased minerol wileresd n (Ax iand including)
the propased bottom Asle lecalion o7 has & right te drll this uell ob this
iscalion purruant lo & oniruct wnth an owner of A ¢ miaral w
ucrkg interesi or © o LoAmary pooking ageenant o o comynisory
pooling erder hereiofore enlered by the divirim

Sionature

Printed Noms

E-mgll Addraes

FIRST PERFéRATlON POINT| [ LAST PIERFORAHON POINT
NEW MEXICO EAST NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1827 NAD 1827
X=588264 X=592524
Y=445320 Ye45336
LAT N 322209783 LAT: N 922230895
LONG. W 104.0473106 LONG: W 1040328407
AZ = §9.80°
777 ,1",/,1,’],'//(’,7117717'7’]/1111k
| I azesopel
4660.2'
-
/ y
y 7
4
/
/ y
Y /
/
L2288 8L ILL L2 L e ¢t ddlidiLsLtitidssLididdis
SURFACE LOCATION BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION
NEW MEXICO EAST NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1927 : o 52
X:587603 :
Y=445357 EXHIBIT Y=445337
LAT.: N 32.2240859 LAT.: N 32,2239807
LONG: W 104.0500469 A LONG.: W 1040325457

"SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

! kereby cerlify that the well location shown on this
plaf was plotfed from field notes of aciual surveys

made by me or under my supervision, end that the
same is drue lo the best of my belief

-10/09/2015
Dste of Survey

Signature and’ Sed giP

—CONNER_13-243-28€_RB_201HEINAL_PRODUGT SWO_JANIE_CONNER_13-248-28E_RB_201H DWG 107112015 3.24:43 PM piovd




[February:22, 2016.
VIA CERTIFIFD MAIL A
BE-’FURN'REQE]_I’I‘-’RE

v

Jvn th:s date. A y-_objeéti()n's;;j

lhat you have to" thls apphcallon muet Be 1led m wnlmg!wnh‘
Oll Conservallon Dms:on, 1220 S 1

fro
above. 1cfc1enced apphcauon Ifno objectlons are recelvcd w1th1
this. applxcanon may be admmlslratlvely approvcd by the Division;

AP you have any qucsuons conccmmg llm appl;cq on please contact

F rcy'Goodwin RPL
‘Matador Production” Company S
5400,L.BJ Freeway, Suite 1500 R
Dailas; TX 75240
Phone: 972:37.1:5430.

If+you. have no objection to this appllcatxon, please.sign the. waiver as
indicated-below and return the original. “Your assistance . and. cooperation iin
thn matter.are: applccmted

Attoriey  for-
Company

Matador  Production

-Modralt Sperling
_Roehl Harris & Sisk P.A.

Bank of America Centre
SO0 Fourth Street NW

“Suite 1000

Albuguerque,
New Mexico 87102

PO Box 2168
Albuquerque,
Neéw Mexico 87103-2168

:Tel: 505.848.1800

‘Www.maodrall .com




Page 2

WAIVER

hereby waives objection to the above
referenced Application for Unorthodox Location for the Janie Conner 13-24S-
28E RB #201H well, underlying the N/2 of Section 13, Township 245, Range,
28E, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dated:

Signature



M

MODRALL SPFERLING

LAWVYLRS

February 22, 2016

David Catanach

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Application of Matador Production Company for administrative
approval of unorthedox well location for its Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB
#201H well located in the N/2 of Section 13, Township 24 South, Range 28
East, NNM.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Catanach:

Matador Production Company (OGRID No. 228937) sccks
administrative approval of an unorthodox well location for its Janie Conner 13-
24S-28E RB #201H weli (API No. 30-015-43463) to be completed within the
Northwest Pierce Crossing-Wolfcamp Gas Pool (Pool Code 96712) underlying
the N/2 of Section 13, Township 24S, Range, 28E, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Attached as Exhibit A is C-102 for the well. This is a horizontal well that will
be drilled as follows:

Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H

e Surface Hole Location: 299 feet from the North line and 330 feet from
the East line of Section 14, Township 24 South, Range 28 East;

» First Perforation Point: 330 feet from the North line and 330 fcet from
the West line of Section 13, Township 24 South, Range 28 East;

e ].ast Perforation Point: 330 feet from the North line and 330 feet from
the East line of Section 13; and

* Bottom Hole Location: 330 feet from the North line and 240 feet from
the East line of Section 3. :

Matador Production Company is requesting this NSL in order to
efficiently produce its interests in Section 13. This well is producing from the
Northwest Pierce Crossing-Wolfcamp Gas Pool (Pool Code 96712). There are

ZoéE, Lees
505.848.1859

Fax: 505.848.9710
2oe.lees@modralt.com

Modrall Speriing
Raehl Harris & Sisk P.A.

Bank of America Centre
500 Fourth Street NW
Suite 1000
Albuquerque,

New Mexico 87102

PO Box 2168
Albuguerque,
New Mexico 87103-2168

Tel: 505.848.1800
www.modrall.com



Page .2

“no, specnal pool. rules, Tor ‘this: pool and _thus athe setback’ rcqulrcmcms under
I_Rule 19,15.15:10(B) of 660* apply. ‘As a: rcsult the complctcd mterval for llns
wéll.is closer than 660" froin the bounda_r t
Jocation will encroach towards-the S/2 and the NE/4 of Scctlon l] Scctlon 12,
ithe' N/2 and SE/4 of Scction '14, the 872 and the: NW/4 of Seotlon '7 Townshlp
24 South, Range 29 ‘East, and the:N/2"an
South, Range 29.East.. Exhibit B’ is list:sh ‘

and'the’ projectarea’ “for the ploposed Janie'Conne 13 24' '288 RB 201]-1 wcll
in 1elauon to adjommg umts : o ~

Exhlblt C isia list of the; parties, affected ,by the encroachmcnt Each of
these parties have been provxded notice ofthis dpp]lcdllon by ccruﬁcd mail,
return teceipt requested, advising then’ th ;thcyshavc any ochctxon to-this.
well; it must be filed with the Néw. MexncoiOnl Conservation DlVlSlon ‘within.
20 days of the: mailing of this notice: In addmon -a copy.of-this’ dppllCﬂllOll has
also.been provided to- the Ncw Mcxnco Statc Land Offtce P

Your attention 10, this matter is app'r'eCiated.

’

- Sincgf)

cci New Mexico State Land Office
Post Officc Box 1148
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
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MODRALL SPFERLING

LAWYUHRS

EXHIBIT C:

*

Jennifer t. Bradfute

List of Affected Persons for the Application of Matador Production 505.848.1845
Company for administrative approval of unorthodox well location for its Fax: 505.848.1882

Janie Conner 13-24S-28E RB #201H well located in the N/2 of Section 14,

jib@modrall.com

Township 24 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

Section 11, S/2 & NE/4

COG Operating, LLC
One Concho Center
600 W Tllinois Ave.
Midland, TX 79701

Scction 12

Mewbourne Oil Company
P. O. Box 5270
Hobbs, NM 88241

COG Operating LLC
One Concho Center
600 West Illinois
Midland, TX 79701

Section 14, N/2 & SE/4

Matador Production Company
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500
Dallas, TX 75240

Guardian Operating Corp.
6824 Island Circle
Midland, Texas 79707

Sectign 7, Township 24 South, Range 29
East, §/2 & NW/4

Magnum Hunter
3500 William D, Tate
Grapevine, TX 76051

UTI
P. O. Box 1416
Snyder, TX 79550

RKI Exploration and Production
210 Park Avenuc, #900
QOklahoma City, OK 73102

Kaiser Francis Oil Company
P. O. Box 21468 :
Tulsa, OK 74121

Fortson Oil Company
301 Commerce Street
Fort Worth, TX 76102

Section 18. Township 24 South, Range
29 East, N/2 & SW/4

RSC Resources
6824 Island Circle
Midland, TX 79707

Cogent Energy, Inc.
6824 Island Circle
Midland, TX 79707

Chevron
1400 Smith
Houston, TX 77002

USA-BLM — NM-027919
P. 0. Box 27115
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Modrall Speriing
Roehl Harris & Slsk P.A,

Bank of America Centre
SO0 Fourth Street NW
Sulte 1000
Albuquerque,

New Mexico 87102

PQ Box 2168
Albuguerque,
New Mexico 87103-2168

Tel: 505.848,1800
www,modrall.com
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; KAISERFRANCISOIL COMPANY - . RKIEXPLORATION & PRODUCTION -5

=i P.O.Box 21468 ] | 210 Park Avenue, Suite 700

| Tulsa, OK 74121 "2 1 Oklahoma City, OK 73102 :
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